



Irene Wang
Patent Attorney

Email: ForeignPatent@changtsi.com | Phone: +86 1088369999

About Irene Wang

Irene Wang has been engaged in intellectual property rights since the end of 2015. As a microelectronics engineer, she worked in the Department of Assembly and Real-Time System at the Kaiserslautern Technology University in Germany. After returning to China, she joined an Intellectual Property Law Firm in Beijing. She is mainly responsible for preparing and filing foreign and domestic patent applications and offering consultation services for foreign and domestic customers (especially of Europe and the US), such as providing comments and responses in process of patent prosecutions. She is particularly specialized in preparing and filing German patent applications and providing consultation services to German and European clients in process of patent prosecutions. She has served many large foreign and domestic corporations and lots of small and medium-sized enterprises abroad (especially the enterprises in Germany, Austria and Switzerland).

Practice Areas

- Patent

Technical Fields

- Software, Assembler Programming (ASM)
- Microelectronic Technology (IC, Sensors)
- Circuit Technology
- Electronic Engineering
- Communication Technology
- Electromechanical Technology

Years with IP Matters

- 2018 until now

Professional Experiences

- Patent Engineer, Chang Tsi & Partners, Shenzhen, China (2018 until now)
- Patent Engineer, An Intellectual Property Law Firm, Beijing, China (2016 - 2018)
- Teaching Assistant in Assembly and Real-time System Lab, TU Kaiserslautern (2014-2015)

Education

- Bachelor & Master of Economics & Electronic Engineering (Diplom von Wirtschaftsingenieurwesen Fachrichtung Elektrotechnik) Technische Universität Kaiserslautern (2015)

- Bachelor of Germanic Language and Literature (Bachelor von Germanistik) Xi'an Foreign Language University (2003)

Languages

- Chinese
- German
- English

